


Tk

COPIES TQ:

(TR a LR WS SR AP = L R SRR Lo t’f:’/

Manager
B’ Date:

John Oxley Youth Centre 27 May 1988

Qur Hef.:

Your Ret.:

Reter o J Foote

Section:  John Oxley Youth Cent

Subject:

Interview with

was interviewed dn my office on Wednesday, 2% May 1398B.
It had been broughit to my atbefbion that may have had sexuyal
involvement with some mal ents of the Centre while they were on a

1 asked whether {she ;sexual contact with any males while on
the outing from the Cenfre “and explalned that if this had occurred, she
would not be in any btrouble. I also explained that if 1t had occurred,
that the boys inveolved would be spoken to. said she understood.
Lold me that sh had any sexual contact while on the
oubing.

I had a further coanversab on 27 May 1988. This followed
interviews with boys wh0~had bsen on the oubing. During these interviews
it was stabed that two boys, had_interbourse with while tne other
three watched. After L “came aware thab the boys had spoken of
what had occurred, she stal hat she had intercourse with two boys oo
the oubting. s

in wy conversabion wibth ) on 27 May 1988 I told her that her mother
wasz coming Lo the Centre bo speak Wxth the Manager and myselifl.

[ explained that we intended to talk to her regarding the events that
ocourred during the outing on 25 May 1988. I also sald that
would have the opportunilby. to speak with her mother,

said that she had spokéﬁ to her mother the night before on the
telephone and told her what’ had happened. indicated that her
mother did not say much in: reply.
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JENNY FOOTE

Depuly Manager
John Oxley Youth Centre ¢
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TuﬁThe Manager

Subiect: Inteprview J.A-B. Officers Janelle Podlick and Sue Tomsett
with i

The btwo officers arrived here ab 9.20am. I nad spoken Lo

at B8.30am informing her of their coming and tatbing her know that she
could choose a staff member to sibt in and support her. She chose
Lorraine Hayward.

On arrival of Lhe two police afficers, and Lorralne came down
from the wings and they all made themselves some coffee in the staff
room. They all decided that the 3 pool was the nicer sunnist room
to conduct the interview. 1T staﬁ? g

' N
Some time later the two police officerSicdme past and informed me that
and Lorraine were discussing §p¢\f33ua. I then immediately

went bto the staff room and asked . ‘%ﬁ she would like me to be

present as well to which she repliBiiyeaey: The issus discussed was

what factors were stopping her F i %&5 formal complaint. I
immediabely with consernk the two police officers toc rejoin

the interview. The bime without CHS
mare than 3 to 5§ aminutes.

present would not have been

_She implied that some of the rea o
complaint were a. the lengbh of V53 1
months} and b. the fact that she-was receiving verbal abuse {rom some
of the boays and The interview finished abt 10.4Bam
after was asked Lo 51gf a note she read out loud in the police
afficers potebook ackmowledging thg bHnt she had decided she
would not make a formal complaints e and I were both asked to
witness her signaturg and both Dok ors signed as well.

At the completion sfithe intervigh 2 panged for to be .
telephoned and Janelle Podlick informed her of decizion.

then spoke to her mother aqg@wg 3 Aanged to collect her {rom
ner home o visit ) fe: afterncon,

B2
" I went round each wing
“the consequence of any

After my telephopne discussion with yqﬁége
and informed all the children and gtaff of

verbal abuse i.e. 3 hours in a rapm. I will alsc inform Mr Cox the
cpcoming Senior of bthis arrangemen wEE

I s

R. C. Pekelharing
Principal Youth Worker
Programs




28 May 13488

Dear Pegter,

1 was asked by to be present with her during an interview
with Poiicewomen [rom Juvenile Aigd Bureau, Ashgrove, namely Detectives
Janeile Podlick and Sue Tomsett. Mr Rudolfl pekelharing was also presents,
some of the time. She was duly advised of her legal rights and of

whati options there were, relevant bo the incident which allegedly occurred
the 260.5.88.

[t was ab this point the PolicewomarisSUEE
would like to discuss the matter with ., on my Own as she was unsure
of what to do. concern was the Jength of time for the matter
to proceed and also that there had bggﬁwph%eats made against her [rom
residents in the institution, it was:d his point that Mr Pekelharing
Joined us. ‘

ted to that maybe she

We spoke with her for agproximateﬁy-bhpe to five minutes bo ensure

ner that appropriate steps would be?@ Fto see that she was protected
at all times. All aspects were made S8 ciear as possible to

by the Police, Mr Pekelnaring and fmySELE

Bl R
chose nob to make an official complaint. The interview procseded
at approximately 9.30am and {inished at approximately 10.48am.

© Yours faithfully

)é F- M}f\'/{/ f/fuyf’” "'"rf[ .

Lorraine Hayward
Youth Worker

i




Far your information,

Outcomes of meebing 26/5/8B attended ©y Feter Coyne, Jenny Focte,
Faren Mersiadas, Bob CG'Hanley, Gordan Cooper, Jeff Manitzky,
Sarah Moyninan. Guidellnes for future outings from the Centra.

1. Organization of an activity should include:
{z) planning meeting '
(p] purpase of outing to be comm
{¢) team leader
(g} discussion of indivigua
(e} wnowledce of proceduré

5. Should be thorough Knowledgeh:

assessment of its suitability.
3. Careful selection of young' gesp end group dypamics.
i

4 Selectian of staff in terms: s

is and compatability.

to maintain the progrsss
.

"5 Need {or communicatlion betw
] we responsibility for

af the cuting team leadern

the cuting.

The sctivity/fouting shoulc be 2 group experience.

£

!

ey .

Jenny Foote ‘
Deputy Manager : S

e
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! PRE PLANMING FORM A

.
i
&

PROGARAM MAME AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION

;

. . T et
Tid [ Colle = hewser fpmlatt oia
’ B /l';i"mixt\_ . Z AT ) 'f‘/',f,}'_ /:/L,Mﬁl:/
v : '

e \
ff /1/!/}"' [SRF LY IF T SV 3 )

TAFF MEMBER (FINAL DECISION BY REVIEW PANEL}

) / B o / ¥ ¢ ) R

Zﬁc»ﬂ y {ﬁ,(m«lp/m\ . f::ﬂ.}(z,/"l 4_,%.,}4 . PN AN
. '_’r ",’ ’

DATES PLANNED FOR PROGRAM AND DURATIOHN T{EM

M{t L’*'Jél/t”‘-x;’ &1 A’. ™ f: L
i (" i
AIMS FROGRAM
N . ) - ’ b ‘L"‘r -
/xv"‘fLC/(("é"?t?-'& o astldin
s .

PROPOSED CHILDREN (FIMAL DECISION BY REYIEW PANER]

T e T

CRITERIA FOR SELECTION

fﬁ’AﬂC”[ v : ﬁuﬁéﬂim oA
i

MATERIALS BEQUIRED ARD WI‘QERE[ QHTAINABLE

eer . Stalin Q(ijaﬂm )

APPROVAL w@ ' I :

f'}
FUNDING .

MATERIALS QBTAINED AND AVAILABLE

Signature

pPrincipal Youth Yorker
Programs
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Mater Misericordiae Childrens Hospitdl

Crvsthwdod by to o aém o e JAETIA PR
the.thuter of e Sistors of Metoy i Cosgasiamg

Sculh Brisbane, Gueenstaud 4101 Phono 240 811 %

ath June 1988
Ot Rerd MC: iw
Yaur Rel .
Phona

. Hareld Forbes,

John Oxley Youth Cenire,
139, Wacol Station Road,
WACOL. 0.46076.

Dear Ur. Forbes,

R

i was asked Lo examine on 27th May 1988 on the request
of the Juvenile Ald Bureau.

pbbertal with adult lemale genitalia.
Slmanual and speculum examinabion

were normal. Cervical swab ¥Es were negative and cervical

smear showed normal endomeﬁr Fal®£&11s but no endocervical cells as
ghe was menstruabing at the time. I am pobt aware of the forensic
swab resulis. '

On examinabion wa%
There was no evidence of L

Superficraliy, a@péara@ unperturbed by events. She has not had
adequate contraceplive advice bto“date.

Kind regards,

i s ~

T n - . N - P,
Fladas R |

O Maree Crawlord S
Pasdialriclan S

[y,

i?ﬂt.‘d E.rpu 58 N

(iliciat Hospilal caring Yo visilurs to World Expo 88




INTER-OFFICE MEMO “%9

Mr.Geo:ge Nix Date: 27 Me
f Dfpirsctor-General are. C ay 1388
{ Community and Youth Support) Cur Ret.:
Your Hef.:
COPES TO: :
: Refer to: Mo P. Coyne:TP
Section: ‘John Oxley Youth
Centre
£
Subject: Report on the Educationdl 24 HMay 1988

G the 19.5.88 twe teacbeg.- Hr R.
a proposal to conduct an,g
Oxley Youth Centre. The
Lower Portals area at Houn
May, 1988 from 8am b 4 pmEg

o' Hanley and Mr G. Cooper, submitted

ducat; fial program to the review team at Jokn
“ﬁ&s an environmental busk walk to the

'y National Park on Tuesday the 24th

i ldren selected to atiend were

{Details
ralating Fo these children are attached). These children were selected
on the basis of their school attendance. The following staff were
selected to take part in the program. Hr R. O'Hanley { teacher)],

Mr Gordon Cooper (teacbeﬁ; % Mersiades { teacher), Mr J. Manitzky
{ psychologist), and Ms S { youth worker).

The program ;:opased was Qg'f ] by the John Oxley Youth Centre
review team which Is made§u3'02ﬁ§§; Manager, Deputy Manager, three
Principal Youth Workers, E%gchalog;st Supervising Social Worker,
Senior Youth Worker on duty and I cher—in-Charge. The program was
subseguently approved. ﬁ%ﬁ'ﬂ.

on the 24th May, 1988 the;abol rmentioned staff and c¢hildren left John
oxley Youth Centre at apgrox;mately #.15am, At approximately 3.15pm Mr
o'Hanley phoned John Oxley‘Ycutb Centre and advised Ms J. Foote, Deputy
Hanager that four cblldréghgggme;'
and had absconded. Beenleigh Police later
contacted the Centre at approximatelg 4,.45pm to advise that the four
absconding children had bggn detained by Police and were being returned
te the Centre. o

I contacted Mr fan Feers ; ¢ Director, Youth Services at 4.50pm
to advise him of the absc nding and subsequent detenltion of the four
children. On duty staff sy aformed of this ipformation.
Shortly after this phone’cill. MroGrdanley and Mr Cooper returned to
the Centre with . and

The children were returne&ito;tbe living area and I, Ms Foote, Mr
gtHanley and Mr Cooper spakekﬁr‘ flg We wers all relieved that the
children had been lccat&d; ‘ajor congern at- that time was for
_thelir salety, We were p arly concernsd, they may have become
lost in the rainforest and; ¥perienced low overnight tempe:atures. We
then left the centre to go to o _raspeative homes .




DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND YOUTH SERVILES

@

Subject: f . 2

I received a phone call at 6.45pm from Mc J. Manitzky whe was conceined

about the events of the day. He was also concerned that {EENEGN

. *“ and GNNNRN ©<:- refusing to

= leave the admissions arej%f ﬁgﬁﬁmefactzvelg provoking a physical
confrontation. I gave 1@£§iﬁa uctions and then immediately drove

to the Centre and arrivedya *ﬁproxzmately 7.15pm. I went to the

admission area to find Lhe c ridren yelling, swearinyg, banging walls

and doors as well as whistling of-high note. They were skill

attempting to provoke the £F in the admission ared,

Mr 1. Cox, Senior Youth woxf%ﬂaﬁnd'ﬁr E. Kaltner, Youth Worker, into a

physical confrontation. dec1de& pat to enter the room for fear that

it may escalate the situa ‘a“an ;l” the hope that in time the children

would tire, relax and Volunﬁgt bgo to their rooms.

in tha conference LOCH NEX &r dmission area I met with

Jesband Ms 5, Moynihan who were all
Lsncprned about the events.c he gay. They were most concerned about
a suspicion that may have begen sexually assaulied.

We spoke for over an hour and agreed a meeting should be held at Sam '
the next day. The purposg_of the meeting was to analyse the program,
debrief staff, gather in ﬁh fb: future planning and to develop a
strategy for investigating® being
sexually assablted. HMHr Man;_- Y. 8 % Hersiades and Hs Moynihan then
left the Cenlpe.

The children in the ddmzss on area at this point Iin tCime became very
loud and agitated, so [ enteredatﬁe admission area because of concern
for staff safety. I gave:l tb:ﬁw Id:en ain ultimatum and they agreed fo
go guietly teo Lheir roomsy The ifldren were then taken one by one to
their rooms te prevent them escalatxng the disturbance with other
children. This process 1 sted about 45 minutes,

.

when the four children weze ezr rooms I went to see

however, she was aslé p’ln her bedroom. I then spoke with Me
Cox the Senior Youth worker op duty about the incident in the admission
area. I left the Centre at approximately 1Cpm.

AL 9am o the 25ﬂ5.88 a mééﬁi&lﬁié
J’Hanley, -

Mr Cooper, Mr Manitzky, MIs MerSJades, Ms Moynikan and myself. We
discussed the events of ﬁbe previpus day for approximately ik heurs.

Their was a concern that had been sexually assaulted
but no direct evidence wasg, s 1 :

;- held belween Ms J. Foote, Mr

«Hr

. AE 10,30am I spoke wilth My M : ntie a Youth Worker on duty in the
company of Ms W. Kropp, A rvising Social Worker. He infoomed
me had o

‘He was-also concerned Ltor
g was guickly terminated and Mr
ving Area Lo ensure satfety,

safety at moraing tea.
Freemantie returned to Bi

4 550~ Govl. Penter, Gl




DECARTMENT OF FAMILY ANLF YUUIH DEEYILED E/’/ é
A

Sumpecty! 3. %}3@@

e

I placed
in their rooms at approximately am, I enguired aboul the possiblie
pexual assault of ‘he absvandlng, and the behaviour in the
admission area with all ifo s, I spoke : Fon 3
corasions, o ! coasions, @ on 2 occasions
I also-

ard ¢
of - on one vecasion,

Shortly éftef lunch I poke wilth in the Iintervigw
room. I explained bto her that I had spoken to the five boys. [ asked
her if she had sexual int wise with anyone the previous day. She
said "Yes, with Etwo boysT, sked whe they were and she indicated

: : I asked abouf her willingness to

ted tbatVno physical force was used. However
She was

patticipate and she indiga
she indicated she felt under a lot of prassure from the boys.
unable to exalain what thls pressure was but [ assumed it to be both
E T then asked 1E fh& wanfed

I

them of these events Shéw

1SS DL, Frster, (4




- Subject

L Aan EVIENG OF FAMILY AND YTUU IR SENMYILED @

H 550— Gowi. Prmter. O

I then contacted Mr Ian Pgers agproximately 1.50pm to advise him of
the infermation I had oblaine angyto seek his advice. After speaking
with him, Hs Foote and I con ed~a meeting with Mr C'Hanley, Mr
Coopar, Mrs Mersiades, Mr M and Ms Moynihan. I advised them I
bhelieved had been (s saulted. I then regquested them to
provide me with a report abdut th evious day. The reports areg
proximately 3.30pm I spoke with

was also

Aftar the Review Team Meeth rsday, the 26 Hay 1988, I reviewed
the reports prepared by staff. I then approached the five boys about.
being reinterviewed so as to collect more specific information about

the incident with They all declined [o be -
reinterviewed, b

e Family Services CGfficer wilh
incident relating to

parents. [ attempled to
phone_at 4._.40pm and 4.50pm without

responsibility at Beenlel

and mv intenticon
contact
SUCCESS
Mr I'. Cox, Senlor Youth wOékega‘ ty contacted me at home atb 6.45pm
and advised me Lhat i “hadrrang the Centre and he had obtained
her new phone number, I rang and informed she and

about the incident involving An appointment was

then made for them to visih »gﬂﬂ;gﬁ_eg Youth Centre at llam on Friday
27.5.88 to discuss the matier more-fully. I alsc encouraged

to ring and speak with Mr Cox later contacted me
say ing and had spoken together on the phone.

bote and I spoke at length with
then spoke
mately 30 minutes. Hs Foote and T

on Friday the 27.5.88 at 12.30:M.
about the incident; wi
prevately with
then rejoeined them and Lhe
to Police about
. stated that pot invalved in any way.
I immediately contacted Ingpe ave Jeffries, J.A.B. Brisbane who
will organise an ilpvestigatild complaint.




DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND YOUTH SERVICES ;}b

éuL&eci: .5

I have also reviewed a video tape of the cuting bul it provides no
i information about the allefe: fances .

M Peter‘Cogne
Manager .
Jolm Oxley Youth Centre .

12 B5{- {Bove Pomter, G
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HAME:
DATE OF BIRTH: 7 ] . CAGE: o
CURRENT STATUS: i8. 2.88 - Care and Control & months

17. 3.88 - Care and Control 6 months

- Break and Enter

& months. -Rest. $315.00, Recomme N5t balance of & months

ADMISSION DATE: 24 February 1988

&)

Care and Control order of 18.2.88,(ie.” Smghs} Dbe served in custody .

SE DATE: 18 August 1988

HISTORY:
RSk .

T6H. 1,86 - REI nd Discharged. Rest.§18.

20. 3.86 - . BEI{ a} ] months. Rest. $20.

17, 4.86 - - BEI - SuperviiE onths

t6.11.86 - - b%aal - Convighett SSfipervision 4 months.

18.12.86 - ReE(2); wilfhl Damage - Convicted. Fined $20,

7. 9.8T7 - asault, e Gomwicted. C&C 3 mbhs. Rest.$21.82. (B'lLelghl
16.10.87 - Steall4) *;w- Fitontrol 6 months.

17.12.87 - - BEI(3}; I ; s victad. C&C I months. Rest.$288.50.
4., 2.88 ~ - BEI ~ chVLc'ed. %@ 23 months. Rest. $25.

18, 2.88 - Steal - Convicted. Fare and Control & months. Rest.§i157T
P 1.88 Break and Enteg, elling with Intent - Break and Enter

with Intont'*Sbe ='Convicted. Care and Control 6

months. Restl $3 “Custody recommended.
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25/5/848
ro Peter Coyne, Manager, John Oxley Yyouth Centre

riis letter details evenis concerning the onting to the Lower Portals
at Ht Barney on Tuesday Hay 24, 1988, )

I departed the John Oxlay Youth Centre at approximately 8.30am in the
company of Gordon Cooper, and Jeff Manitzky {Staff Members).

wa travelled ia the mini~bus with ﬁrg Ehs. (—.-

y and Sandsarrived at the Lower
Portals parking arsa at approximately 1 00am. We set off to walk Into
the area and I proceeded with the group ofgvfaster walkers and arrived
at the Lower Portals at approximately 1. 30¢

Upon arrival we selected a lunch area;; ur backpacks and began to
gxplore the river environment. & g'i_}l“_éup of ./ﬂquths including
‘headedfupstream on the far gide of

fhe river towards the Lower Portals mailid, pal (80 metres upstream}" and
r followed along with them. AL the pool, TN and“ waded near
the edge as the water was very col SR G nprox inately 15 minutes we
bBegan to head back to the lunch ards AsntfEs boys began heading
downstream removed her jean“s“' and beg‘gm to wade., She acvcidently
slipped and fell into the poal,’ continued down the side of the
river adjacent ot the lunch ares whele she threw her jeans from a large
rock te Gordon Coopsr, The other bgys and Igcentipued along Lhe far
bank of the river to the lunch are 3 N plimbed from a large
rogk, directly to iLhe lLiﬁcfh area.

The siower walkers arriyed at the X ] at approximately 12_00 and
bggan to explore. I had lunch at s

Yy oo SR Over the nex 15-20 P;J;inutes“others alse had

unech,

A group consisting of -, £
across the river and began Lo driftiu EErBa, I was moeving back and
Forth across the stream and returngdito thevlunch area Lo get the videa
Camera, m came with me and wed began to' video the area
{approximately 10 minutes]}.

and - moved

Jeff Manitzky indicated that he thought the group had headed up the
bank near the larger pool and that he: was going to check. I crossed
the stream from the lunch area and m ‘_d‘ ta, the upper pool where I
began to whistle loudly as we had ‘hisisignal throughout the
morning to kesp the youths together, '

I returned to the lunch area &t apﬁ: m:ate’;lé'l.?.tzﬁpm and was informed
by Karen and Sarah that Gordon had gone to assist Jeff in locating the
group. They returned at approximaﬁg%%%.?.fiﬂpm.

Tt

T YRR
B TR

we set off on the return journey at'ma

E%Q&?ségéi‘-’l? 1.10pm and arrived
back at the car park at approximatel '{égj:m.

ks ey 3

g

As we approached the car park on a downward track four of the boys’
indicated they were going fo the toilEt b k and raced towards it. I
proceeded to the mini-bus which wasgj:}az:k s metres from the toilet
facilities and began to pack the bus e The e t of the group )
congregeted near the vehicles. We ¥ sfispicious that -the boys were
still at the toilets and I proceeded™ Nnpestigats only to discover
that four boys had absconded.” Z‘heg?.y;&_
: S ¥

it was decided that Gordop Cooper and mygelf;would take the car with
the remaining three youths and drive;to the—.-}ié_arest Police Staticn to
report the abscondings. The other three staff remained at the car
park, Instesd of driving' to Rathdowney or Boonahb we stopped at the
First farmhouse and I phoned the Rathdowney Police and the. John Oxley
vouth Cenbre, The time was approximately 3. 15pm.




.2

7 returned in the vehicle to relate to the other staff at the car park
that the Police Officer from Rathdowney was on his way to the pézking

area. Gordon Cooper, myself apd three youths then proceeded to return
to the Centre, We passed and flagged the Rathdowney Police Officer on
our way out of the Mt Barney reserve {(approximately 3.30pm). He spoke
briefly to us and as I had phoned him he asked for my fuoll name. We

arrived hack at the Ceantre akt 5.054

74 Z A

R. J., O'Hanley { faacher)

G
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Gut;zne report opn Lhe excursion LFrom John Oxley Youth Centre

to the 'Lower Portals' area of Mt Barney National Park

The party -~ Group 1l in Lite-Ace Mini-Bus:

Gordon Cooper
Robert O'Hanley
Jaffrey Manitzaky

N M e
&
£
g
Fn
o]

}
}
} Students

- Group 2 in Falcon Station Sedan

Karen Mersilades )} Staffl
Sarah Moynihan |}

}

- }  Students
}

After walking for a short while it
differences in the speeds we weie

were separated, The faster walkezﬁf?&zt
the 3% kilometre track for the otﬁ

i
ahaad, I was with this group.

We arrived af the Lower Portals at:

was chvious thal there wele
goxng to walk at and a group of four
: 2t ‘about halfway point of

bout. bl 15am. The backpacks

containing the lunches were left aliidd sife chosen for lunch and we -

Robert 0'Hanley, Mysell,
bagan to explore the creek area.

After abouf 10 minutes 'Bob’ [Robe

crassed the oreek on rocks to expior

go about 100 metres fucther along
to wait for the slowear group.

:t'O‘Hanley) and the 5 students
£ Qher (it is only possible (o
tbe bank}. & staged by the backpacks

lob and the students came into view at about il.45am., I went toc the

creek bank cpposite them,
about 4 metres From mevand threw B

These werg wel, informed me

onto a rock in the creek
ans: and shoes for me to catch.
t 5he had Fallen in the waler.

She was wearing a long 'T* shirt anﬁrp nt;es,

The slower group arrived at this t
taken a wrong turning.

It was decided to have lunch stralg,ﬁ%ﬁ

gquite guickly and all except

ime and informed us that they had

G

i Y some of the students ate
back to the creek area with

sob. R sot with Jeff and S‘ar&h“at first, and then he came to

where A&r@n and I were sitting by

From our position I saw some of th
creek, climbing on some large rock

tha c:eek ‘some 10 metrgs away. He

’3’1'%"

vay across the creek.

Q%ﬁenés on the near side of the
siaky
»eggﬁere about 40 ~ 50 metres

away from us and opposite the area,Bbb had  taken them. They wenl [rom

my view on the far side of the ro
the cresk where Hob had taken the

-1

Fifelt they had gone back to




; 2

Some 16 - 15 minutes later Jeff Manitzky told us that they could not be
seen and I went with him up a steep hillside. The six students (all
excapt _’ were near bthe top, Jeff had arrived a few mefres ahead
of me and I saw the group coming towards us slowly.

We all went back to the lunch area where we rested - some went for a
swim - until we left for the return journey.

on the way back four af the boys tried to get a long way ahead so Jeff
caught them up and had them slow down. I then decided that I would
take the lead and try to slow the 5peg 'dom

ow at this stage that

¥ aicreek crossing for the
cfétthen we stayed fairly

We arrived at the car park

I was pdrtially successful but I didn!
was troubled by a blister. We stopped
party to re-group and treatl

closaely together for the rest of the
at abaul 2Z.30pm,

Az we approached the car park are 7 ;00 metraes away, Lhe four

boys who had tried to walk very £asth % _
~¢md”»~ all said they had ta the toilet, . Someong - I

= can’t remember who - told them to Rugry. that we wouid’n # be late back.
The toilel is a small wooden struc:ﬁw 0 metres maximum from the
car park area. I saw them wallingtis : to take turns, then I

began checking that the backpacks were all .stowed in the vehicle.

Boh called over to the boys, who were nat in Slghﬁ to hurry. Then he
immediately went over from the caripatksand
gone. b %
! S
Jaff and Bob weni im:oE the area beyohd
also went to that area. [ stayed With
L Fu were in the stxi‘t.mn sedan and 4R, isnoring 1119
reguest to stay by the vehicle, alsg, ya_nt,‘g?er to the toilel area.
One of the other staff brought him tgithe car park. 1 think this
person was Sarah but I caanot be sure S
1-3»?;3,_‘5‘,‘-_;1

Jeff suggested that Myself, Bob and~ L & go to

inform the police and John Oxley chﬁb Centre.

This we did by phone from 4 nearbg_ fam,b,oqse.

We returned Lo the car park and told Karen and Sarah that a policeman
was on his way f[rom Rathdowney {Jeff we were told, bad gone in search
of the boys).

& We left in the Station Sedan at 3. jopm and arrived back at John Qxley
Youth Centre at 5.05pm to be 1nformed that the four boys were safe and
on their way home.

flee

G. Cooper [ Teacher)




Jeff Manitzky
psychologist
John Cxley Youth Centre

P Coyne

Manager
John Oxley Youth Cenfre

Re: Educational Quting 24.5.88

on 24.5.88 I left John Oxley Youth Cen _ ¥_15am for a day puting at
the Lower Portals via Rathdowney, If ad Lo the Lower Peritals car
park with Gordon Cooper { teacher}, Bob 0*&3qi§y { teacher),

R and (TR | csidents), in
the Centres mini-bus. We were falioweé? ckaren Mersiades { teacher},
Sarah Moynihan {youth workerl, S A o

{ residents ). “ i

when we reachad the Lower Portals ca'_
alighted from the bus, joined the othe
rower Portals. On the way down the &
children were excited and travellin
o maintain contact with all the parly

L RS GRS SN 5::ah and Kacen

in a separate party at the rear.

"d'began the waik to the
e spread ‘oul because the
‘ent speeds. I attempted

we reached a river aad took an incogﬁgﬁs
a2 kilometre we decided that we were:g
turned arpund and headeq back to thed I1v

After walking for abaout
e WIong dlrecticn
si0g.

|
At the river crossing we took anotlh
Fortals at approximately 12.1i0pm.

when we reached the Lower Partals ¥ discy '{ that the other graup;
geih o'Hanley, Gordon Cooper,
. S
exploring the area.
removed her jeans. She had a jumper
unsure how thet ocgurred. .

1 sat dewn to have [unch with ”'and Sarah Moyniharn.
ad gome te join the ather children playing in rock
pools about 10 metres away.

'dzen ware out of sight.
wgouts I headed off in the

when © completed lumch I noticed Ch
7 decided te go and ascertain their whq;:

direction of where I last noticed the ch11ﬁ§ 5 playing. A period of ~
about 10 minutes had elapsed. I ha ¥ good ook arcund and foraged

through nearby bushes Before xeturn;ngfto express my concerns to the
rest of the group about not being abi ngxgocate the children before
heading off to search for them.

cordon Cooper and myselfl scaled a near Emall hill in search of the
children, -When I got £ the top of&Awgrhlll all the children were
standing in a group. I do not think they heard me coming.

and m were st ndfin g.fembracmg. I enguired as
ro what the group was doing. e ‘“u‘to me and the rest of
the group began to point out a fur that they claimed to have
scaled. - o~ did not appear unsetigad %ﬁf then admonished the
children for disappearing and mustered them back down to the main
party. The total time elapsed framiﬁﬁ”&ﬁ ““WI sat down to have lunch
and the time that I located the chil _eng tie top of the hill was
about 15 - 20 minutes. {Th;s 1nc?ude$ 5' &“ng time).
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My suspleions wers arcused about possible sexual contact between Lhe
children while they were missing when I saw them on top aof the
mountain. My brief investigation there failed to prove this
hypothesis.

while we were walking back Lo Lhe car park, I kept close surveillance

on 4NN . AR - SRR
powards the end of the track Y. G TR el f
paused to allew Sarah, Karen and © and R to catch up.

puring this pause the 4 boys wers talkzng abaut sexual activity with

whilst this talk was similazm g talk that these boys
would engage in, in their normal con Fﬁg@, combined with the fact
that they had spent some lLime mlss.mg, uSpicions were further
raised. Again I talked briefly wilh thet ‘yﬁ,'about what happened while
they were missing bul they wouldn’t answer My questions.

we resunsd walking and a short timevﬁ Bs ] after we reached the
car park. The boys, (R _”wen& to the
toilet. © went fo discuss my susplca s o B

staff who were approximately 25 metr&‘

pob G'Hanley then went to the toilely
to the group saying that they were

von the boys. He returned

T ran over in the company of Karen Mersiades and we began to call fo
the boys to return, Although we could hear the children in the bush,
we were ubable to pinpoint their exact location. I decided against
pursuing them, as it was late in therdayqand T feared that they could
becoms lost in the scrub for the ngb“ wdecided it was better to
prevent that then pursug them. Aftd¥ gq}i;ngygenerhl instructions to
the boys Lo make sure tQQg ware nob ga;n ander deeper into the
rush and get lost I returned Lo thefca ‘and instructed Bob
O*Hanley and Gordon Cooper to drive o the nearest police station with
tha remainipng 3 children and alert them.,

while Gordon and Sob were away doing th I"spent about l% hours
scouring the bush and retracing our”stej Tooking for the boys.

At approximately 4.30pm a police off;cer arrived with the 4 boys in the

bhack of his car Sarah, Karep, the 4. boysy. T - and
S o< myselﬁ drove back Lo John ‘Oxiey YGuth Centre.

we arrived at John Oxley Youth Centre at approximately 6.43pm. On
arrival the boys were very agygressive and non complient. I phoned
Peter Coyne, Hanager at home about tﬁe s and he came to the Centre
arriving aboul 7, 15pm.

‘A meeting waz held immediately betwae Pate Coyne Sarah Moynihan,

Karen Mersiades and myself at which we: disciEsed the events of the day
and my concerns and suspiclons. A d clsgan was made that the
suspicions of sexual activity would!

possible on the 25.5.88.

T then went homg at approximately /15D

el e
Vads

Jeff Manitzky {Psychologist)
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REPUI&T ON QUTING TO LOWER PORTALS -24/5/88
i

by Karsn Hersiades

The group comprized:

5 Adults

Karen Hersiades { Teacher IO Charge )
gob O'Hanley [Teacher)

Gorden Cooper (Peacherl):

Jeff Manitzky fPsgchologist)

Sarah Moynihan (Art Worker)

7 Young feople

N

8
“vehicles and proceeded to

The group arrived at the site by way OLEEWO
walk 1.7 kilometrzs to the Lowgr PoL is

the group soon became widely spacedgapar I was with the last group
which included Sarah, ““aﬂd - Half way in the
journey the first group waited for us., We set off again, the group
again quickly separated into two widely spaced groups, and I was in the
last group with Sarah, Jeff, :

bun incorrect turm and If

on near arrival at the @gortals my g neor
trn the first group at the

was thirty five minutc—:s1before we I
Portals.

on arrival af the Lower Portals I stayed w;-t%;‘th my gfcup and went down to
the lower poel. The first group hagral adi; done this activity and had
had Iunch. :

My group returned to the site chose -
First group were splashing arcund in’

had gone to join them.

r sat down to Bave lunch near Gordon and ~ It was while I was
arganising lunch for my group that the young people,

and R p:cceedéd up a near—by mountain. I was
unaware of thelr departure, by i o

Five Lo ten minutes passed, [ don' £ kngw where Bob was but he came
over and took (R tc the lowez pool T Jertt alerted me that he could
not see or hear the children, Jeff apd Gordon raced up the mountain -
and [ proceeded to the lower pool tp. alert Bob who was with (R t°

return as we may have had difficu].ﬁje

Five minutes later the children retq.t;fx%e} ] . Jeff and Gordan, The
children spoke of the views, a@_‘:}_ﬂdt appear at all stressed and
r-had no ides am incident had occour F during their 15 minutes absence.

& AT .
Eﬁﬁ%&cks while Jeff was
and raemained In

I then crganised Ethe packing up of th
supervising the children in the watgr.
my company alony with Sarah and Gordom 3 ﬁ
Once agaln the group

e last group with Sarah,

we commenced our return to the vehi
separated and was widely spaced.

SEE— - N

o
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The children were GLired and difficult to keep meving. The groups
changed formation and I arrived at the vehicles with Sarai, L EL

\ and W were at the toilet. 1
-hen had problems with and after sorting these out Iearned from
Jeff that an incident may have occurred at Lthe paortals when the ’
children were abgent from us. I told Jeff that he must report his
Fears to the Manager on gur return. ’

[}

At Ehis time during owr discussion the boys were sneaking EFrom the
toilet inte the bush., The other chlildren, W
ware in or near the staltlion wagoR.

&

mob wenkh to see why the boys were té_ Long and reported that the
children had disappeared. ) :

Jefr and I immediately weni a short wa the bush to call them. We
could hesr the boys, asked them Lo come: and asked them to go no
further intc the bush. We did neot é@ ¥l as we feared they would
go even further., We were in a rainforest area, it was getting dark and

cold and I thowght Lhere wags 4 very“:gaﬁgéégﬁer of them becoming lost.
SRR

¢ remained there trying to establish some communication with the boys
while Jeff and Sarah organised Eob%&ﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁ? éﬁ and the three remaining
young people to report the abscon ﬁgﬁ%;: He pelice and John oxley
Youth Centre. E =

Jeff retraced the track to the portals in case the boys had gone there
in the hope of acguiring a work vehigle which. they had seen.

Hoh and Gordon returned.

md and were on thelr way.
h oxley Youth Centre and

I waited with Sarah at the vehicle
They told us that the pblice had been.n
They had also rung the beputy Managé“' Lod

she was aware of the absconding. reinstructed #ob and Gordon to return
s John Oxley Youth Ceafre with thaptﬁ maining yourd pecple.

The police arrived and Sarah and I %av description of the boys.

He then left to search the laocal area.

Geff returned and approximatley 1% hitirs after the police departure the
policeman arcived with the four absconde P

Jeff, Sarah and I transferred the ol nte the mini-hus and
transported them back to John Oxleyi Youth Centre.

on arrival at the Centre T ensured tgatqth boys were admitted through
the sacure admissions arga into & Fu cured area. AL this point
the boys became snco-operative, boisterous and a management probles.
we contacted the Senior Youth Worker, Frévor: Cox who then phoned for a
Yquth worker, Eric Kaltner to come H@gp to offer further assistance.

At this time Jeff rang the Managerghm;t r Coyne, at his home and

informed him that we had had a difficu tipg and that the boys were

very unsettled. Peler immediately %Eﬁ\ Home in Ipswich and came '
}»l‘.“ L

into the Cenire.

Upon arrival at the Centre Peter assgﬁged‘ghe situation with the boys and
then had a conference with Jaff, Sa{aﬁﬁggégﬁ;about the days events. ¥He
had discussions for approximately n: holriand; decided that a meetinyg
would be called first thipng next da
cuting would then be preseat and we 1I
full, S

B Hertendile?

Karen Mersiades (Teacher—in-Charge) N
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REFPORT
walk to Lower Portals - 24 May, 1958

we lefE John Oxley in twe cars and arrived at the silte<at approximately
4. 3Cam. '

we set off on our walk and almost lmmediately broke infto {wo groups,

myself and Karen Mersiades (teacher) bringing up the rear with (RN
and (NN ( ccsidents) because SR s cacrying

the video camera. The first groum 1 us about half way to the

wa.x% ¥
5 h%d broke up into fwo groups.

Portals. wWe met them, seb off oncgg g@- i
¥ was once again in the rear gf:oup"f be.tggb made up of Karen Mersiades,

S SRS GRS - - otk
Before arrivipg at the Portals we togkftligswrong track and was lost

and QR
Omewn CEEENNEN >y Ghis |

tan ahead to the Elrst
group. £

After 2 hours of walking we finally: g:%%!e ""'at the Portals. I went off
with our group to lopk at the Lower P P: and then returned to eat

Junctk. AR ot cver t tb )er children while we ate
lunch. i

ph s
I finished my lunch and Jefrl asked:é“whare the kids had gome. He wenlt Lo
lock for them whers I had last seen them shortly before. After looking
for them he came back and indicated he couldn’t Find them, Jeff and
cordon then ran up to the top of the Portals. and Karen went to the
Lower Portals. I stayed put with = Jeff, Gordon and the
young people cams back‘ down the hi&

A short Lime later we lset off to tﬁ
e rsiades S EKGGGGG. <

T3 of

once again the first group waited fo
meeting I walked wilh Karen Hers;aa

and Ml 5E Jeff Manitzky were with
us some of this time, g’f‘-‘ﬂ‘ i

We arrived back at the cars.

A - G o apparen :ﬁ’ﬁh& toilet. At this point

Jeff told the group mey have eéiﬁassaulted.

iarn'd;,‘, gob into one of
the cars. Hob O'Hanley went down to hurry the boys and shouted to us
they were qoneg., .

Karen and Jeff went down to the tc;i_le d .ﬁhouted to the boys not to

go too far into the bush.

I stayed with . o 2 the car.

started to walk down the the toilefs FgEk., [ tried to negotiate with
him to stay, However he lignored me L1 owed him in an attempt to
get him back to the car. Jeff andf S G Te} ganised Bob and Gordon to
ring the pulice and Peter Coyne. 2y 2ert with R

and Jeff ran along the track ‘back to the Portals. Xaren and
I stayed with the car and waited fofgthe puiice

nob and Gordon returped,
toek the remaining young people baclm-

ecwere on thelr way and then

wWFohi Oxley Youth Centre.
AL
The policeman arxived and Karen and I gave*hm the details of the
missing young people. The police [} jen lefi to look for them.
Jeff returned and wa waited for the pol man or the young people in
the hope they would return because of L cold temperature.

i - T

()
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an hour and a half later the policeman arrived with the four young
people. We put them in our vehicle and returned to John Oxley Youth
Centre,

meeting was held shortly after he

Manager was contacted and

Mr Coyne,
at the Centre.

arrived

i

Sarah Magnlhan
(Practical Training - Arts)

sihr
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had to be

s &
~einformatio
passed onto pmanagement a5 so0n as

e s

eady arranged Cor Peter Coyne
information to Peter and Wendy

renent, T dus

oiher stat'f 2 incident until
Lo all Lhe persons and gather movrs

T

Tuesday ,

my direct Lvement ct 5. 00pm
me to complete this report. and this report took a

ays Lo
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30th May, 1988

ol

hepria s

HOM, THE MINISTER

s

I received word late o ) ﬁafternoon that thers was:a problem
during a recent ploniciagiifEcby a mixed group of childyren from
the John Oxiey Youth “ontre.~ Apparently four boys interfered
with one of the girls. - |

R

Bhe

s

1ity of this leaking to the media
ested by Monday.

TR
AT

NI

B bl

A )

A.C. Pettigrew
DIRE CT{)R ~GENERAT

————
A

S gk

e

Hilis r‘fg;%i




‘/"
( DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY SERVICES @ f?/
INTER-QFFICE MEMO

~ DIRECTOR-GENERAL
~ Date: May 30, 1988

o \ Gur Ref.:

COPIES TO: Your Ref.

Refer to:

Section:

Subject: Re th Centre

7 Mr Peter Coyne, Manager, JoF gley, rang to advise that ep Friday

was medically exam&ned at the Mater Hospital. This was
arranged with the pulzce~;' ,;ggat:ng the matter and on Saturday
police again interviewed & whe indicated that she dfd not
wish to make a formal co

20

mother was thems and brought to the Centre where she
spent a couple of hours with het ughter. Injtially, Was
upset that her daughter had madesithis decision, but after spending a
couple of hours with heridau she was interviewed by the training
officer and advised that appy for her daughter not to make a
complaint. w ’

iz twe main reasons for not wishing to

Mr Coyne advised that
make a formal complaint.

1.  The court process wolt!d take orom six to twelve months.

teasing and threatening,g

they continue in this fasKion. hﬂﬁﬁrali, everything has setiled down at
the Centre.

particular staff member (that they
5 saying that there had been a cover-
2 having a talk te him this afternoon .
hey will be advised that the complaint il
td that all the information has been

together with other staFF\nga
has been investigated pro
passad on.

T

Py AN

L RN

r Coyne also advised t! it
becoming pregnant. ° SPaediatrician had advised that she had

started her period immedi e{% after the incident and it was very
unlikely that she would f3lfl%pmey '

Submijtt
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EP AT

for your informa
L B

§
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7o,

CE. Nix,
Deputy Birector-General
{Community and Youth Support)
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DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY ANDXGOUETH SERVICES &? V&ﬂ{‘%}ﬁ E

P
INTER-OFFICE MEMO @J 1

j:‘j

7l 9

T Mr Ceorge Nix E
Dinirector-General Date: 27 Hay 1988 ) %

Qur Ref.: P o

Your Ref.: ,;E

Refar to: Hr P, Coyne:TP ‘f

Q/{:AJ' Section Joehn OxIey Youth 4

e Centre -

/’%:/df(_ - \ § Y
Foe TR

~. 24 May 1988

On the 1%.5.88 two teachvn it CfHanley and Mr (7, Cooper, submitted 5
a proposal to vonduct 3n eéQngégnal program fto the review team at John :
Oxley Youth Centre. The progfafias an environmental bush walk fo- the
F¥ational Park on Tvuesday the 24th
ildren selected to attend were

{Petails

ached). These children were selected
dance. The Following staff were

selected to take part i ; Hr R, C'Hanley (teacher)},

Mr Gordon Cooper {teach Baiey HMersiades {teacher), Mr 7, Manitzky

{psychologist}, and Ms Y Bn [ youth worker).

relating to these chil
on the basis of their

The program proposed was
review team which is mad
Principal Youth Workers P,
Senjor Youth Worker on £
5u§sequentig approved .

bed by the John Oxiey Youth Centre

.T?%@ Manager, Reputy Manager, three

ayisl, Supervising Social Worker,
acher—-in-Charge. The program was

On the 24th Hay, 1988 the above menticned staff and children left John

Oxliey Youth Centre at aggraximate&g 8.15am. A&t approximately 3.15pm Mr
O0'Hanley phoned John Ox ntre and advised Ms J. Foote, Deputy
Manager that four child

¢ absconded. Beenleigh Police later
tely 4.45pm to advise that the four
ned by Police and were being returned

contacted the Centre at a
ahsconding children had
ta the Centre.

wb Director, Youth Services at 4.50pm
Py and subseguent detention of the four
e also informed of this information.

to advise him of the absc
children., On duty staff
Shertly after this phon
the Centre with

The children were return diving area and I, Ms Foote, MBr
O'Hanley and Mr Cooper SHOHe THY. We were all relieved that the
children had been Jocated as our major concern df that time was For
their safety. We were particularly concerned, they may have become
Tost in the rainforest and experienced low overnight temperatures. We
then left the centre to go to our respective homes.
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DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND YOUTH SERVICES e

A ST A2 A e .

T

o

o

Bohas alse concerned thatp -
' ST, - - rotusing to

eave the admissions ared o Bk %g actively proveking a physical
confrontation, I gave brief 1 structions and then immediately drove
to the Centre and arrived, at agg%éxxmately 7.15pm. I went to the
admission area to Find wnr yelling, swearzng, banging walls

and doors as well as w c ‘bzgh note, Tbey were stil}
attempting to provoke

Mr T. Cox, Senior Youth:

I received a phone call at,,

about the events of the&a

Mr E. Kalfner Ycuth Wnrker into a

physical confrontation. T der%&gﬁ not Lo enter the room for fear that

it may escalate the situvation andilin the hope that in time the children
would tire, relax and Vﬂﬁ;ﬂtarll o to their rooms. f
In fhe conference room Fostens admission area I met with i
Mr J. Manitzky, Mrs K. MerSJades _na M5 5. Moynihan who were all 'E
concerned about the eventy v. They were most concerned about i
a r-u:spzc:_u:m that 1y have been sexually assaulted. g
We zpoke for over an haugig -%%%d & meeting should be held at %am ;
the next day. The purp ”"f smeefing was to analyse the program, 5
debrief staff, gather 1ir =ror future planning and to develop a ?
strategy for 1nv95tzgat1nq the ern about being i
saxually assaulted. Mr Mg : rs Mersiades and Ms Moynihan then i
left the Centre, . i
i
The children in the admibfis at this point in time became very j
Ioud and agitated, so T e sdmission Aarea because of concern :k
for.staff safety, I gave the children an ultimatim and they agreed to b
go quietly te their rdoms. The children were then taken one by one to ﬁ
thefr rooms fa prevent‘them escalatlnq the disturbance with other -
children, This process T* et 45 minutes, {,
When the four children wedd #r rooms T wenl o see .
however, she was agdg in her bedroom. T then spake with Mr T
Cox the Senior Youth Work about the incident in the admission i
area I Ieft the Centre Ftely I0pm, t
At Bam on the 25.5.88 a i held between Ms J. Foote, #r N
O'Hanley, . ?
Hr Cooper, Mr Manitzsky, & Hersiades, Ms Moynihan and myself, We . ﬂ
discussed the evenfts of z ious Hdg for approximately 1% hours. %
Their was a concern fhat had been sexually assaulted 8
but: no direct evidence w . : En
- 1} E
AL I0.30am I spoke with Mr M. Freemantle a Yout® Worker on duty in th "
company of Ms W. Kropp, Acting Su ervising Social Worker. fe informed i
me had told him . -
He was also concernsd feor i
safely at morning tea. The meeting was gquickly termxnated and Mr L
Freemantle returned to Blaxland Living Area to ensure safety, ﬁ
ﬁ
W
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heir rooms at
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gdmission area with all

. engquired ahout the possible
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spoke wilth

P g

i}

. ;
i
:
1
‘. |
1
e
' 4
i
i,
'
f
g ;
B :
o B
B :
. :
T ¥
| ;
| i
| %-
E i
§ . :
| 7. Foote who had spoken wilth
; is attached. '
i .
: zECerr Furech T in the Inltesview ‘
! I explained ok Lo the five boys. I !
i - e . - :
{ 11 she had sexual anygong the prewvious day, She :
i wibh they wers and she Indicated H
| L. f
; asked aboult: her willingness fo !
[ eod.  However i
3 N
! she “rom the boys.  She we :
I assumed It fo e bhoth
| then asked 16 she wanted ;
o berfalively said y :
st her parsnis i
o coentact Lhem !
{
i
; -,
i
i
'
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DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND YOUTH SERVICES - @
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I then contacted Mr Tan Peers %gyapprcximatelg I.50pm to advise him of
the information I had o i Lo seek his advice. After speaking
with him, Ms Foote and ¥ it a meeting with Mr O'Hanley, Mr -
Coopar, Mrs Mersiades, and Ms Moynihan, I advised them I

believad had beg assaulted, I then requested them to
previous day. The reports are
approximately 3,30pm I spoke with

another living area.

F
Atter the Review Team M ing éﬁu hursday, the 26 May I988 I reviewsd
the reports prepared b %gﬁ than approached the  Five boys ahout
being reinterviewed so - Iﬁ%cﬁ more specific information aboal
the Incident with They all declined to be
reinferviewed, Poan

At 4_.30pm T informed Mr G, Ry Che Family Services Officer with
respons ibility at Heen ot the incident relating te

and my intentio . stact parents. I attempted to
contact : e at 4.40pm and 4.50pm without
SUCCRSS .

Mr T. Cox, Senior Youth Worker on duty contacted me at homa at &.45pm
and adviged me that had rang the Centre and he had obtained
frer new phone number, Inrang g amnd informed she and

about the in Iving . An appointment was
then made for them to v Ix ey Youth Cenltre at Ilam on Friday
27.5.88 to discugg the‘ —tta wrre fully, I alse encouraged
ey Mr cox later contacted me
spoken together on tChe phone.

saying and

U Fridau the 27.5.88 a 2 wroote and | spoke alt length with
abont the incidelEig %,;", then spoke
privately with ) f§0x1matelg 30 minutes., Ms Foote and T ‘
then rejoined them and indicated they wanted a complaint mads
to Police about and 4.
TR 2 ; was not invoelved In any way.
I immediately contacted ; J.&.B, Brishans who -
will arganise an investigation oFithe romplaznt»
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E C DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND YOUTH SERVICES | .
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Subject: 5

RO RPENT £ J TLV Y

T have also
information

outing but it provides no :

,Zj’{?a, e
LAl ;f?

Mr Peter Copne
Manager
John Oxiley Youth ©

i W BER . Ersre ], Privtar, (29




i Mater Misericordiae Childrens Hospital

ik
Frawbonttied Ly ey Cotsation o thae Toas bt nf
Hie Lieshie al the Sistors o Moroy m Quesnstang

South Orishane, Queensiand 4101 Phone 260 8111

S9th June 1988 Our Ref. MC:- 1w

Your Rel.
Prione

Dr. Harold PForbes,

John Oxley Youth Centre,
139, Wacol Station Road,
WACOL  @.4076.

Bear Dr. Forbes,

RE

,&;ﬁ

_ . T
I was asked to examine » 2 7hh May 1988 on Lhe request

SN g
of Lh@ Juvenlie pid Bureau s
Un examinatbion WAS | ;qbertal with adult female genitalia.
There was no evidence of ti umsEy Himanual and speculum exsmination '
were normal. Cervical wwabﬁ%&ltuﬁ@% were negative and cervical
swear showed normal endomelgital cells but no endocervical cells as

she was mensbruating at th am not awarse of the forensic
swab resultsd) '
Superficially, appeared un%§rturbea by events. She has not had
adeguate contraceptive advi e. ‘

Kind regards,

/ o
AN RN ‘u*ﬁi»kﬁngMJﬁ

i Maree Crawford
Paediatrician

War(d Expo 88

Qtliciad Hoespitat naring bor wisiters to World £apo 88
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j Q Queensland Govemmend @D

o Department of Families

E
]

Y¢ Justice Directorate

Requested by: ' Departmental Reference: D / {5 f‘jé”?«l
X} Urgent [ ] Non-urgent
DIRECTOR-GENERAL
DEPARTMENT OF FAMILIES
4 Memorandum for Approval
U] Briefing Note for Information
SUBJECT

¢ Lelter to the Police Commissioner in relation

rapé allegations concerning
who was a young person in custody at the John O

uth Detention Centre in 1&588

PURPOSE
= To have the attached letter considered by the Director-General for signature.

RECOMMENDATION

s Thal the Director-General signs the attached lett olice Commissioner.

o

f’”ﬂy M RECEIVY ED
/VZ;;:J jw /Jg 0§ NOV 2001

NOTED f ENDORSED { NOT-ENDORSED

7 7
A M

Pauline Hoss
Deputy Director-General

NOTED / APPROVED / NOT APPROVED

g { (’/ 12001 { 2001

COMMENTS: “ COMMENTS:




D

Queensland
Government

Department of
Families

Office of the
Directpf-Generat

Mr R Atkinson
Commissioner of Police
Queensiand Police Service
GPO Box 1440
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Mr Atkinson

Alleged rape of a young person at the John Oxiey Youth Detention Centre in 1988

‘ual Crimes Investigation Unit of the

cating that she was making inquiries into a
ed whilst in custodial care at the John Oxiey
er 1988.

On 23 August 2001, Sergeant P Hennesse
Queenstand Police Service wrote to this Dep

complaint by that shed
Youth Detention Centre, between July and

eview its files and provide her with any
J01, the Manager, Information Services Unit,
essey that no references to the incident could

Sergeant Hennessey requested that this D
references to the alleged incident. On 4 3
of this Department, verbally informed Sg
be located on file.

yrted broadly on this matier. The article

een raped on two occasions ~As-the Department
aking action to compile all information known
ind to then refer the matter to the Criminal

On Saturday 3 November 2001 the
\ asserted thai the young person oncerned he

t interfere with any continuing inquiries that the
ion to this matter. Any information that you

management of thé issue would be apprecsafe
co-operation in gny further inquiries that may.betn ertaken by the Queensiand Police Service.

F J Peach
Director-General

7ih Floor, 111 George Street
Brishbane Queensiand 4oo0
GPO Box o6 Brishane

Queensland 4001 Australia

General Enquiries:

Telephone +61 7 3224 8113
Facsimile +61 7 322y 8833

Email maithox@families.qld gov.au




%\.Queensland Government @JQ

>’ Department of Families ‘ =

VoL Justice Directorate

Reguested by: Departmental Reference:
Urgent [ ] Non-urgent LAY

DIRECTOR-GENERAL
DEPARTMENT OF FAMILIES

75 33 F

< Memorandum for Approval speaking Points
N Briefing Note for Information
SUBJECT
+ Alleged rape of , former resid hn Oxley Youth Detention Centre, in 1988.
PURPOSE
» To have the Director-General sign the attached ietl i the Police Commissioner, enclosing further

departmental documentation concerning the alleged rape of former resident of the

John Oxley Youth Detention Centre

RECOMMENDATION/S
s That the Director-General considers and sign

RECEIVED

13 NOV 2001

ecutive Servicas Branch
DEEXPARTMENT OF FAMIIES

NOTED /ENDORSED I NOT ENDORSED ?3 | APPROVED [ NOT APPROVED

MiA

Pauline Ross
Deputy Direcior-General =1 eneral

f 12001 1 2001

COMMENTS:




(o))
Queensland
- Government

(R
Lot
Departmen-t of
, ? Families
Mr R Atkinson ” )
Commissioner of Police L, Office of the

. . Direcior-General
Gueensiand Police Service

GPO Box 1440
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear M/D/Xgﬁ;on

Alleged rape of youn
John Oxley

at the
ion Centre in 1983

| refer to my letter of 8 November 2001 enclosing a departmental file concerning this matier.

les, | have enclosed additional

rticular, the additional documentation
je police officers who interviewed
decided not to proceed with her

Following further examination of depa
documentation relevant to the afleged
contains information concerning the n
concerning the incident and the reasa
compiaint of rape. :

The following documentation is attach

+ Memo dated 28 May 1988 from L
Centre Manager

yward, Youth Worker, to Mr Petar Coyne,

» Memo {undated) from Mr R C Pe Iherring, Principal Youth Worker, to the Manager,
John Oxley Youth Detention Cenire="

«  Two Incident Report Forms daled 88 from Trevor Cox, Officer-in-Charge

« File Memo (undated) from Jenny te, Deputy Manager,

» File Memo dated 30 May 1988 from
Detention Centre.

Jest Youth Worker, John Oxley Youth

» Medical note dated 27 May 1988
Detention Centre

Dr ‘Harold Forbes, John Oxley Youth

» Leiter dated 2 June 1988 from D
requesting results of an examinatio

bes to the Mater Childrens Hospital

« Memo dated 9 June 1988 from DM
Hospital to Dr Harold Forbes, Joht

wford, Paediatrician, Mater Childrens
Youth Detention Centre

»  File Memo {undated) from Mark Freemantle, Youth Worker. John Oxley Youth Detention
Centre.
7th Floor, 111 George Street
Brisbane CQueensiand 4000

GPO Box Bob6 Brisbane
Queensland qop1 Austratia

General Enguiries:

Telephone +63 7 3224 8113
Facsimile +61 7 3224 8831

Email mailbox@famities.qld.gov.au




.2
Mr Terry Macdermott, Acting Executive Director, Youth Justice, has consulted with Acting
Superintendent Peter Martin of your office who is expecting the documentation,

My Department is continuing to researgh its file base and should further information come to
hand, it will be forwarded to you promp

| am also providing copies of the relevant'dotumentation to the Criminal Justice Commission

for thelr consideration.

Should you require any clarification of;
Macdermott on 3247 5357.

jese matlers you are welcome to contact Mr

Yours sincerely

\{y/wx

F J Peach
Director-General

enc
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srue Wi SHU 1Ziod FAM U7 B3G4G150 TASK FORCE ARGOS INTEL (LS &7 @

SRR
QUEENSLAND POLICE SERVICE wgé':.r;
STATE CRIME OPERATIONS COMMAND 4] @

Sexual Crimes Investigation Unit
GPO Box 1440
BRISBANE Q 4001

£

TELEPHONE {07) 3384 5197 FACSIMILE {07} 3364 B31E6

FACSIMILE

Qur Ref:  2001/408
Your Ref:
O Z ent of amilies
Attention: Mx Nick PRINS
FaX No: :
FROM: Sexoazl Cn%es 1 vestigat};g}é‘“ﬁl}nit
Plain Clothes Sepgeant P.M. HENNESSEY =
SUBJECT: %ﬁ om 1988
TOTAL PAGES:
DATE:

I arm making nquiries into the alleg
custodial care at the John Oxley Yo
hetween July and Septernber 1988.

f a female adolescent whilst she was in
ition Centre. The alleged offences ocourred

The alleged offence was reporied to'the Ce’ﬁfi'e Management, however no action
appears fo have been taken. Inquiried:{e.dat

e

“have revealed that there is no record of

The complainant in this matter is

“ould you please check the records
are held by your department and as
incident. If the result of the search i
copy of the relevant paperwork.

e John Oxley Youth Detention Centre which
ain if there are any references to the alleged
wayrable, would it be possible for me to obtain a

Flease do not hesitate to contact m _
require any further information.
Your assistance in this matier woul

g T

P.M. HENNESSE
FC Sergeant 32

THE iINFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FACSIMILE MESSAGE MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, AND
. MAY ALBO BE THE SUBJECT OF LEGAL PROFESSIONAL PRIVILEGE AND/OR PUBLIC INTEREST IMMUNITY. IF
YOl AR NOT TR INTENDED RECIPIENT, ANY USE, DISCLOSURE OR COFYING OF THIS DOCUMENT [S
UNAUTHORISED. IF vOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS DOCUMENT IN ERROR, PLEASE TELEPITONE (071 2264 6197
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NOTE FOR FILE:
| contacted Pat Hennessey this morning just after 11 am.

| advised that the only material that we had located relating to the John Oxley
Youth Detention Centre for that time was a folder containing Incident Reports
from May 1998 to October 1998. Hbweyer’ there was no mention of the
particular incident that she mentionbei:

{ indicated that the files had been “hecked as well to see if there was
g&ﬁﬂ%ﬁ : ighlng. The files wers available for

ntain something relevant.

very thorough search for John

drequest.

Pat will get in touch with the investiﬁgéting officer and relay this information.
The Police have to wait for the complainant to telephone them as they do not
have her address. :

smmended that they ask for Greg
Dalton if | was not availabie.

Documents that were examined ar

incident Reports May — Oct Box 10498
95338F Bar code 184660
Case File Part 1 Bar code 184659
Pari 2 Bar code 184658
Part 3 Bar code 184657
Part 4 Bar code 184655

Bar code 108179

case file 152714/C

4 September 2001

C2d
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HLE Eﬂ?g A\ Queensland
- Government
-3 NOV 2001 [ —
Depariment of
Families
Office of the

wir R Atkinson
Commissioner of Police
Queensland Police Service
GPO Box 1440
BRISBANE QLD 4001

b

et
Dear M/g,&ﬂ(mson

Directo-General

Alleged rape of a young person ats

On 23 August 2001, Sergeant P Hennessey of the Sexual Crimes Investigation Unit of the
Queensiand Police Service wrete to this Department indicating that she was making
inquiries into a complaint by . that she was raped whilst in custodial
care at the John Oxley Youth Detential etween July and September 1988.

Sergeant Hennessey requested that tg;(g pariment review its files and provide her with
#0n 4 September 2001, the Manager, information

any references to the alleged incidentts
lyinfarihed Sergeant Hennessey that no references

Services Unit, of this Department, ver
to the incident could be tocated on file

On Saturday 3 November 2001 the “Cidlurier MEH" reported broadly on this matter. The
article asseried that the young personggancerned had been raped on two occasions.
Following this article a further search olifleparmental records was undertaken which has
‘evealed the existence of a general départmental file containing information about the

alleged incident.

i have enclosed this file - Number 190%sestadre — JOYDC — Chiidren — Offences)

containing this additional material for y%urxéfg th consideration in relation to any continuing
inquiries being undertaken by the Qué@gﬁtand@oiice Service. In particutar, | draw your
attention io a memeo dated 25 May 191;ng Peter Coyne the then Manager of the John
Oxtey Youth Detention Centre to Mr Gebrge:Nix the then Deputy Director-General,
Department of Families, indicating tha%_ WE & had contacted Inspector Dave Jeffries,

Juvenile Aid Bureau, who was o org ifvestigation into the incident.

I am also able to advise that | am refef:;i

Dy of this file to the Criminai Justice
Commiission for consideration for anyzjoss

inisconduct on the part of departmental staff.

ftters you are welcome to contact Mr Terry
iistice, on 3247 5357.

Should you require any clarification of these
Macdarmott, Acting Executive DirectafiYoul

Yours sincerely

7th Fioor, 111 George Street
Brishare Queenstand 4000

F J P@&%Ch 3P0 Box Bof Brishane
Director*ﬁenera! Queensiand so01 Australa

General Enquiries:

Tetephone +61 7 3224 8113
Facsimiie +617 3225 8833

Email mailbox@famities.uld.gov.au

enc
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DETAILSNSSUES

Action Officer: Shane Ryan i W:@,ﬁﬁ’

Titte:
Fh:

GROUND

On Saturday 3 November the Courier Mail ran a story which detailed the ailegation by
that whilst resident at the John Oxley Youth Detention Centre in 1988 that she had been raped on
two occasions whilst on a supervised outing from the centre.

asland Police Service, Sexual Crimes Investigation
”“s in reiation to the above incident, which was the

¢ F‘{é Service. On 4 September, Nick Prins, Manager,
;lwsed the Police Service that no references to any

Unit, wrote to the Department seeking a checié*
subject of a formal compiaint by 1
infofmataon Sew ices Un:t of this Depar{ment ver

As this allegation refers to the period July to Seplel
{o both written material and staff who may have:

fo!lﬂwmg :
Y co-operation and support for the Police Servi
¥ active review of the departmental written recangsil
¥ interview by Misconduct Prevention Unit of identifiec
F referral of the matter to the CJC for action as appropte ;
¥ response fo the Courier Mail,

iy

F{DEFD § signature: -
T R S— . '""”I*‘f-w_u,,...

AMirector, Youth Detention Cperations Branch Name: Terry Macdermott
3239 0093 Title:  A/Executive Director Youth Justice




2 (=)
B2 GROUND

s On 8 November 2001, you wrote to Mr Bob Atkinson, Commissioner, Queensland FPolice Service, attaching
a file concerning the alleged rape, on 24 May 1988, of who was then a resident at the
John Oxiey Youth Detention Centre

DETAILSASSUES
@ Al iement Branch provided me with further John Oxley
Erning the alleged rape additional to that which was

e a0,

% i'm;,ﬁ'.g?"
» The additional documentation contains the ideplity=0f ?e police officers who investigated the alleged rape
and the reasons that ~ave for not following h ough with the complaint.

= This afternoon, | contacted Acting Superintendgfitzlieter Martin from the Office of the Poiice Commissioner
and informed him of the new information. He Te .l_gé?;b%that | forward this additional information on to him.

hetes

RD/ED's signature:
T ey d
R I S
Narka: Terry Macdermott
Title:  AfExecutive Director
Ph: 324 75357 (W)

Action Officer: Terry Macdermott

o et "“"'TW;W

HT‘ 1 o ! /
- J

4

<
Titie: A/Executive Diractor, Youth Justics
Ph: 324 78357

Date: ! /2001




FILENOTE

During the afternoon of 7 November 2001, | advised Mr Ross McSwain, Acting
Senior Advisor, Minister's office, that a file had been located containing information
concerning the alieged rape of in 1998. | was asked by Mr McSwain
to prepare a Ministerial Brief which { p

Terry Macdermolt

& November 2001

File No1904 {Res Care — JOYDC ~ Cﬁsftﬁ’en — Offences) was hand delivered by
Michael Napier to a staff membef froriithe,0 fige of the Police Commissioner at

stea i )
LS %‘i ‘%‘ /C‘//..L . '\/c;(zl(/ @’1 'A:/t‘”ff?ﬂ.&v?f}!/

h, Director-General
¢, Manager, MPU
Migedermott, Acting Executive Director,
uth Justice Directorate

&

P
LA

s
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FREEDQM OF INFORMATION ACT

COCUMENT HAS BEEN RELEASED
BB UNDER THE FOI ACT BY THE
"ENSLAND POLICE SERVICE FOI UNT

DELETED. MATERIAL
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